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Key to sections of the Official Information Act 1982 under which information has been withheld. 

Certain information in this document has been withheld under one or more of the following 
sections of the Official Information Act, as applicable: 

 

[1] 9(2)(a) - to protect the privacy of natural persons, including deceased people; 

[2] 9(2)(k) - to prevent the disclosure of official information for improper gain or improper 
advantage. 

Where information has been withheld, a numbered reference to the applicable section of the 
Official Information Act has been made, as listed above. For example, a [1] appearing where 
information has been withheld in a release document refers to section 9(2)(a). 

In preparing this Information Release, the Treasury has considered the public interest 
considerations in section 9(1) of the Official Information Act. 
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From: Mark Hensley 
Sent: Monday, 1 October 2018 8:14 PM
To: TWG Submissions
Subject: Stop the nonsense of a Capital gains Tax

To whom it may concern 
 
I do not consider that New Zealand should adopt a capital gains tax.  
 
I do not believe that such a tax would make our tax system fairer and more efficient.  
 
Instead, such a tax would increase the complexity and costs of our system, reduce our savings rate, destroy incentive 
and productivity, and by continuing to allow the huge Maori corporations to continue not to pay their fair share. 
 
 
 
Mark Hensley 
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